22 March 2016

Nathan Hole

Manager Planning and Regulations
Mackenzie District Council

PO Box 52
Main Street
FAIRLIE 7949
BY EMAIL

Dear Nathan

EXCEPTION TO RULE 12.1.1.G CHAPTER 7 RURAL - MACKENZIE DISTRICT PLAN

EDS is concerned that the exception to Rule 12.1.1.g Chapter 7 Rural Mackenzie District Plan
is being used by land owners to clear tussock grasslands in the Mackenzie Basin without

resource consent.

We are seeking further information on the uptake and effect of the exception. Could you

advise:

e How many properties have relied on the exception?

e How much clearance has occurred to date in reliance on the exception?

e What is the anticipated further clearance in reliance on the exception through to
December 20167

A quick response would be appreciated as this request relates to litigation.

Kind regards

N« &

Madeleine Wright
Solicitor
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